COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date: March 15, 2022 Location: RM 116

Convened: *3:35 PM*Adjourned: *4:15 PM*

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Edler-CH, Costello-VC, Mathis-RM, Bolkcom, Garrett,

Jochum, Johnson, Lofgren, Ragan, Rowley, Sweeney, Trone Garriott

Absent:

Excused: Senator Green

The meeting came to order at 3:34 PM.

Roll call was taken silently by the committee secretary. Senator(s) not present are excused until they arrive.

Chairman Senator Edler states the minutes from the last meeting were distributed electronically. Chairman Edler asks the committee members if there are any needed changes to the minutes. Seeing none, the minutes from the last meeting on March 7, 2022 are approved as distributed.

Chairman Senator Edler states the sub-committee assignments were distributed. Chairman Senator Edler announced bills for consideration: <u>HF 2198</u>, <u>HF 2127</u>, <u>HF 736</u>, <u>HF 2203</u>, and <u>HF 2248</u>.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Johnson for HF 2198.

Senator Johnson provided the subcommittee report and gave opening remarks on the bill.

Senator Johnson states there is an amendment.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Johnson for Amendment 3789. Senator Johnson provided opening remarks on the amendment.

Chairman Senator Edler opened the floor to discussion.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Jochum who made comments on the amendment and bill.

Seeing no further discussion, Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Johnson for closing remarks on amendment 3789. Senator Johnson provided closing remarks and moved the amendment.

Amendment 2198.3789 passes 7-5 on a roll call vote with Senators Mathis, Bolkcom, Jochum, Ragan, and Trone Garriott voting no.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Johnson for opening remarks on <u>HF 2198</u> as amended. Senator Johnson provided remarks on the amended bill.

Seeing no discussion, Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Johnson for closing comments on <u>HF 2198</u> as amended. Senator Johnson provided closing remarks and moved the bill.

<u>HF 2198</u> as amended passes 7-5 on a roll call vote with Senators Mathis, Bolkcom, Jochum, Ragan, and Trone Garriott voting no. <u>HF 2198</u> moves to the calendar. Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Lofgren for <u>HF 2127</u>.

Senator Lofgren provided the subcommittee report and gave opening remarks on the bill.

Chairman Senator Edler opened the floor to discussion.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Trone Garriott who made comments.

Seeing no further discussion, Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Lofgren for closing comments on <u>HF 2127</u>. Senator Lofgren provided closing remarks and moved the bill.

<u>HF 2127</u> passes 7-5 on a roll call vote with Senators Mathis, Bolkcom, Jochum, Ragan, and Trone Garriott voting no. <u>HF 2127</u> moves to the calendar.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for HF 736.

Senator Costello provided the subcommittee report and gave opening comments on the bill.

Senator Costello states there is an amendment.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for opening remarks on

Amendment 3821. Senator Costello provided opening remarks on the amendment.

Chairman Senator Edler opened the floor to discussion.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Mathis who made comments.

Seeing no further discussion, Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for closing remarks on amendment 3821. Senator Costello provided closing remarks and moved the amendment.

Amendment 736.3821 passes unanimously on a short form voice vote.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for opening remarks on <u>HF 736</u> as amended. Senator Costello provided opening comments on the amended bill.

Chairman Senator Edler opened the floor to discussion.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Mathis who made comments.

Seeing no further discussion, Chairman Edler recognized Senator Costello for closing comments on <u>HF 736</u> as amended. Senator Costello provided closing remarks and moved the bill.

<u>HF 736</u> as amended passes unanimously on a short form voice vote. <u>HF 736</u> moves to the calendar.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for HF 2203.

Senator Costello provided the subcommittee report and gave opening remarks on the bill.

Chairman Senator Edler opened the floor to discussion.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Bolkcom who made comments.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Mathis who asked Senator Costello to vield. Senator Mathis asked questions and Senator Costello responded.

Seeing no further discussion, Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for closing remarks on <u>HF 2203</u>. Senator Costello provided closing remarks and moved the bill.

HF 2203 passes 7-5 with Senators Mathis, Bolkcom, Jochum, Ragan, and Trone Garriott voting no. HF 2203 moves to the calendar.

Chairman Senator Edler relinquishes the Chair to Vice Chair Senator Costello for consideration of HF 2248.

Senator Costello recognized Senator Edler for HF 2248.

Senator Edler provided the subcommittee report and gave opening remarks on the bill.

Senator Edler states there is an amendment.

Senator Costello recognized Senator Edler for Amendment 3819. Senator Edler provided opening remarks on the amendment.

Senator Costello opened the floor to discussion.

Senator Costello recognized Senator Jochum who asked for a ruling on whether or not the amendment was germane to the bill. Senator Costello ruled the amendment germane to the bill.

Senator Edler recognized Senator Ragan who made comments.

Senator Costello recognized Senator Mathis who made comments. Senator Costello responded.

Senator Costello recognized Senator Ragan who made comments.

Senator Costello recognized Senator Mathis who made comments.

Senator Costello recognized Senator Bolkcom who made comments. Senator Costello responded.

Seeing no further discussion, Senator Costello recognized Senator Edler for closing remarks on amendment 3819. Senator Edler moved the amendment.

Amendment 2248.3819 passes 7-5 with Senators Mathis, Bolkcom, Jochum, Ragan, and Trone Garriott voting no.

Senator Costello recognized Senator Edler for opening remarks on <u>HF 2248</u> as amended. Senator Edler provided opening remarks on the amended bill.

Senator Costello opened the floor to discussion.

Seeing no further discussion, Senator Costello recognized Senator Edler for closing remarks on <u>HF 2248</u> as amended. Senator Edler provided closing remarks and moved the bill.

HF 2248 as amended passes 7-5 with Senators Mathis, Bolkcom, Jochum, Ragan, and Trone Garriott voting no. HF 2248 moves to the calendar.

Vice Chair Senator Costello relinquishes the Chair back to Chairman Senator Edler. Chairman Senator Edler encouraged the committee to observe a moment of silence in honor of Josh Bronsink. The committee observed a moment of silence.

Senator Costello motioned to adjourn.

Meeting adjourned at 4:14 PM.

Committee Human Resources (Senate)

Legislator ALL

Date 01/11/2021 - 01/08/2023

Bill	Bill Title	Legislators	Meetings
HF 230	A bill for an act relating to the child and dependent care and early childhood development tax credits, and including applicability provisions. (Formerly HF 1.)	Costello Bolkcom Green	
HF 260	A bill for an act relating to the number of children receiving child care at any one time in a child care home. (Formerly HSB 7.) Effective date: 07/01/2021.	Lofgren Johnson Mathis	02/16/2021 2:30 PM
<u>HF 262</u>	A bill for an act relating to the refilling of a prescription in emergency situations. (Formerly HSB 51.)	Sweeney Green Mathis	03/17/2021 8:30 AM
<u>HF 263</u>	A bill for an act relating to insurance coverage for prescription insulin drugs, and including applicability provisions. (Formerly HSB 50.)	Edler Costello Jochum	03/17/2021 10:00 AM
HF 292	A bill for an act relating to child care reimbursement rates under the state child care assistance program.(Formerly HSB 2.)	Costello Mathis Sweeney	
HF 294	A bill for an act relating to reimbursement rates		

	for health care services for mental health conditions, illnesses, injuries, or diseases provided to covered persons by telehealth, and including effective date and retroactive applicability provisions. (Formerly HF 89.)		
HF 301	A bill for an act establishing a child care workforce state matching grants program and fund administered by the early childhood Iowa state board to award matching state grants to eligible communities and making an appropriation. (Formerly HF 6.)	Green Lofgren Mathis	02/23/2021 11:00 AM
HF 302	A bill for an act establishing a graduated eligibility phase-out program for state child care assistance. (Formerly HSB 3.) Effective date: 07/01/2021.	Carlin	02/23/2021 1:00 PM
HF 390	A bill for an act relating to notice requirements prior to discontinuing fluoridation in a public water supply system. (Formerly HF 84.) Effective date: 07/01/2021.	Johnson	03/18/2021 8:30 AM
<u>HF 431</u>	A bill for an act relating to the provision of audio-only telehealth or telemedicine by health care professionals. (Formerly HF 88.)	Costello Mathis	03/17/2021 12:30 PM
HF 488	A bill for an act relating to health-related data including hospital data and certain information included in reportable disease reports. (Formerly HSB 141.)	Carlin Garrett	02/24/2021 11:00 AM
HF 549	A bill for an act relating to regulatory provisions applicable to care provided in health care		

	living programs. (Formerly HSB 140.)		
<u>HF 684</u>	A bill for an act relating to consent to a hysterectomy.(Formerly <u>HF 413</u> .)	Green	03/16/2021 1:00 PM
<u>HF 735</u>	A bill for an act relating to emergency care policy and procedure requirements applicable to an ambulatory surgical center. (Formerly HF 115.)	Edler	03/31/2021 11:00 AM
HF 736	A bill for an act relating to limitations on activities related to paid claims under the Medicaid program, and including effective date provisions. (Formerly HSB 225.)	Costello Johnson	
HF 736	A bill for an act relating to limitations on activities related to paid claims under the Medicaid program, and including effective date provisions. (Formerly HSB 225.)	Costello Johnson Mathis	03/14/2022 12:00 PM
HF 773	A bill for an act relating to a determination of the availability of mental health services in the state including the value of pursuing a Medicaid institutions for mental diseases waiver, and including effective date provisions.(Formerly HF 479.)	Edler	03/24/2021 3:00 PM
HF 780	A bill for an act requiring the department of human services to allow certain licensed physicians to perform physical examinations required for personnel and children in child care facilities.(Formerly HF 630.)	Lofgren Edler Jochum	03/31/2021 11:30 AM
<u>HF 783</u>	A bill for an act relating to the elimination of	Carlin Bolkcom	03/23/2021 1:00 PM

facilities and assisted

	surgical smoke by hospitals, critical access hospitals, and outpatient surgical centers.(Formerly HSB 59.)	Green	
<u>HF 852</u>	A bill for an act relating to the payment of resident physician medical liability insurance premiums for accredited graduate medical education programs. (Formerly HF 763, HF 436.)	Costello Edler	03/10/2022 11:00 AM (Cancelled) 03/10/2022 11:00 AM (Cancelled)
HF 2127	A bill for an act relating to payments to child care providers from families participating in the state child care assistance program. (Formerly HSB 510.)	Lofgren Green	03/09/2022 1:00 PM
HF 2198	A bill for an act relating to the minimum age requirements for employees and substitutes working at a child care center. (Formerly HSB 539.)	Johnson Jochum Rowley	03/09/2022 12:30 PM
HF 2202	A bill for an act relating to Medicaid program reporting requirements. (Formerly <u>HSB 513</u> .)	Johnson	03/01/2022 10:00 AM
HF 2203	A bill for an act relating to health care including protections for health care providers against disciplinary actions for acts or omissions related to COVID-19 and to experimental treatments for terminally ill persons, and including effective date provisions. (Formerly HF 2010.)	Costello Bolkcom Green	03/09/2022 2:30 PM
HF 2245	A bill for an act prohibiting certain health carriers from excluding certain out-of-state health care professionals from participating as providers, via telehealth, under the carriers' policies, plans,	Edler Costello Ragan	

	including effective date and applicability provisions.(Formerly <u>HF 2031</u> .)		
HF 2246	A bill for an act relating to provisional licensing of interns enrolled in a doctoral degree program in psychology. (Formerly HF 2017.)	Edler	03/03/2022 10:00 AM
HF 2248	A bill for an act relating to the information to be provided by a health care provider as part of a referral of a patient to an ambulatory surgical center, and providing for licensee discipline. (Formerly HSB 605.)	Edler Costello	03/14/2022 2:00 PM
HF 2297	A bill for an act relating to the medical assistance and hawk-i programs, and managed care organizations. (Formerly HSB 585.)	Costello Green	03/02/2022 12:30 PM
<u>SF 3</u>	A bill for an act establishing an interim study committee relating to child welfare.	Carlin Johnson Mathis	02/02/2021 2:00 PM
<u>SF 4</u>	A bill for an act relating to the elimination of the certificate of need process relating to the development of a new or changed institutional health service.	Costello Garrett Ragan	
<u>SF 5</u>	A bill for an act relating to the disclosure of the prices charged for health services rendered by health care providers and hospitals.	Costello Green I Jochum	
<u>SF 23</u>	A bill for an act relating to the collection, compiling, and publishing of employer information from adult Medicaid applicants and recipients.	Costello Bolkcom Garrett	
<u>SF 34</u>	A bill for an act relating to the provision of period products.	Sweeney Green	

and contracts, and

Trone Garriott

<u>SF 35</u>	A bill for an act relating to maternal and child health.	Sweeney Johnson Ragan	
SF 60	A bill for an act relating to the transfer between trusts for persons with disabilities. (See <u>SSB</u> 1228, <u>SF 527</u> .)	Costello Green Jochum	
<u>SF 61</u>	A bill for an act relating to Medicaid program improvements, providing an appropriation, and including effective date provisions.	Costello Green Ragan	
<u>SF 81</u>	A bill for an act relating to a pilot program to allow Medicaid members to participate in direct primary care agreements.	Garrett Johnson	01/21/2021 12:00 PM
<u>SF 106</u>	A bill for an act relating to the examination and transportation of dead bodies, including associated fees and costs.(See SF 307.)		02/01/2021 2:00 PM (Cancelled) 02/01/2021 2:30 PM
<u>SF 125</u>	A bill for an act relating to immunization information requested on a medical examiner investigation form.	Carlin Bolkcom Lofgren	01/28/2021 10:30 AM (Cancelled) 02/02/2021 1:00 PM
SF 146	A bill for an act relating to provision of the state family planning network under the Medicaid program, and including effective date and repeal provisions.	Edler Sweeney Trone Garriott	
<u>SF 147</u>	A bill for an act relating to the electronic benefits transfer program allowing eligible recipients limited use of food assistance benefits at restaurants, and making appropriations.	Costello Green Trone Garriott	
<u>SF 153</u>	A bill for an act relating to food banks, making an appropriation, and		

applicability dates. A bill for an act relating to reimbursement of Costello hospitals for days Edler **SF 154** awaiting placement **Mathis** through private insurance and the Medicaid program. A bill for an act relating Ragan to Medicaid postpartum Sweeney **SF 155** coverage. A bill for an act relating to community action Costello agencies, making an Bolkcom **SF 157** appropriation, and Garrett including effective and applicability date provisions. A bill for an act relating to the health and longterm services and supports workforce, Costello including the Carlin **SF 161** establishment of a Jochum centralized direct care workforce database and a consumer public portal. A bill for an act relating to the state child care Edler assistance eligibility Green **SF 177** requirements and Jochum provider reimbursement rates. A bill for an act relating to long-term services Edler and supports provided Jochum **SF 190** under the Medicaid Sweeney program, and including effective date provisions. A bill for an act creating a line of duty reimbursement for COVID-19 pandemic-Edler related health care costs Carlin 02/10/2021 11:30 **SF 192** of qualified volunteer AM **Trone Garriott** emergency services

providers, providing an appropriation, and providing effective and applicability dates.

including effective and Ragan

<u>SF 193</u>	A bill for an act relating to requirements and prohibitions relating to vaccines and immunizations, and providing civil remedies.(See SF 555.)	Costello	02/16/2021 3:00 PM
<u>SF 201</u>	A bill for an act establishing a home modification grant program within the department on aging, and providing an appropriation.	Edler Carlin Ragan	
SF 212	A bill for an act creating the our care, our options Act, and providing penalties.	Costello Bolkcom Green	
SF 220	A bill for an act relating to a hawk-i program purchase option, and including effective date and contingent implementation provisions.	Costello Edler Trone Garriott	
SF 250	A bill for an act creating the restroom emergency access Act, and providing civil penalties.	Costello Green Jochum	
<u>SF 251</u>	A bill for an act relating to the development of an actionable strategic plan to promote and support breastfeeding in the state.	Carlin Johnson Ragan	02/10/2021 4:00 PM (Cancelled) 02/16/2021 2:00 PM
<u>SF 274</u>	A bill for an act relating to emergency care policy and procedure requirements applicable to an ambulatory surgical center.	Edler Costello	
<u>SF 275</u>	A bill for an act relating to the licensure of ambulatory surgical centers, providing for fees to be considered repayment receipts, and providing penalties.	Costello Edler Trone Garriott	
<u>SF 276</u>	A bill for an act relating to the information to be provided by a health care provider as part of a referral of a patient to		

	an ambulatory surgical center, and providing for licensee discipline.		
<u>SF 277</u>	A bill for an act relating to the number of children receiving child care at any one time in a child care home.	Johnson Mathis	
<u>SF 283</u>	A bill for an act establishing a graduated eligibility phase-out program for state child care assistance.	Carlin Jochum Johnson	02/16/2021 1:00 PM
<u>SF 293</u>	A bill for an act including transportation services as a core service domain under the regional mental health and disability services system.	Costello Green Ragan	
SF 358	A bill for an act relating to an exception to electronic prescribing of a prescription drug.	Edler Mathis Sweeney	02/22/2021 12:00 PM
SF 378	A bill for an act relating to the requirements for authorized electronic monitoring in nursing facilities, and providing penalties.	Carlin Costello Ragan	02/23/2021 1:30 PM (Cancelled)
<u>SF 379</u>	A bill for an act relating to reimbursement rates for Medicaid long-term services and supports providers.	Iohnson	
<u>SF 429</u>	A bill for an act relating to the office of the state long-term care ombudsman, and making an appropriation.		
<u>SF 473</u>	A bill for an act relating to child welfare including the temporary custody of a child and judicial proceedings in child in need of assistance and termination of parental rights cases.(See SF 525.)	Edler	03/01/2021 4:30 PM
SF 474	A bill for an act relating to trusts for persons with disabilities.	Edler Costello	

<u>SF 501</u>	A bill for an act providing for a study committee to determine best practices for the placement of juveniles in foster care with histories of violent or sexually predatory behavior.	Carlin Garrett Mathis	03/03/2021 10:00 AM (Cancelled)
SF 507	A bill for an act relating to long-term care facility and hospital practices including patient visitation and protections, and providing civil penalties.	Edler Costello Mathis	
<u>SF 525</u>	A bill for an act relating to child welfare including the temporary custody of a child and judicial proceedings in child in need of assistance and termination of parental rights cases.(Formerly SF 473.)	Edler	
<u>SF 528</u>	A bill for an act relating to reports prepared by a chief medical officer, licensed physician, or a mental health professional concerning the hospitalization of a person with a mental illness.(Formerly SSB 1229.)	Edler Costello	01/20/2022 11:30 AM (Cancelled)
<u>SF 2004</u>	A bill for an act relating to the submission and posting of hospital policies.		
<u>SF 2005</u>	A bill for an act relating to the Medicaid extended postpartum coverage option.	Garrett Ragan	
SF 2006	A bill for an act relating to Medicaid reimbursement for maternal and child health.	Garrett Costello Trone Garriott	
SF 2007	A bill for an act relating to evidence-based	Costello Bolkcom	

	home visiting services.	Garrett	
<u>SF 2008</u>	A bill for an act relating to maternal health best practices.	Garrett Costello Trone Garriott	
<u>SF 2009</u>	A bill for an act relating to the state child care assistance eligibility requirements and provider reimbursement rates.	Garrett Costello Ragan	
<u>SF 2010</u>	A bill for an act relating to safety and sanitation criteria for tattooing establishments, and including effective date provisions.	Green Bolkcom Rowley *Johnson	02/09/2022 11:00 AM (Cancelled) 02/10/2022 11:30 AM
<u>SF 2013</u>	A bill for an act relating to Medicaid coverage of maternity care including doula care.	Garrett Costello Trone Garriott	
SF 2020	A bill for an act relating to the provision of period products.	Garrett Costello Jochum	
SF 2027	A bill for an act providing for a study committee to determine best practices for the placement of juveniles in foster care with histories of violent or sexually predatory behavior.	Costello Bolkcom Rowley	
<u>SF 2028</u>	A bill for an act relating to required written consent prior to immunization or vaccination of a minor. (See SF 2335.)	Johnson Green Trone Garriott	01/25/2022 8:30 AM
SF 2029	A bill for an act relating to the postfertilization age of an unborn child relative to an abortion, and making licensee discipline and civil penalties applicable.	Edler Rowley Trone Garriott	
<u>SF 2030</u>	A bill for an act relating to proof of immunity as an exception to COVID-19 vaccination.		02/16/2022 4:00 PM

SF 2031

maternal and infant

Garrett

	A bill for an act relating to protections for physicians who prescribe certain prescription drugs.	Lofgren Bolkcom Garrett	
SF 2032	A bill for an act requiring the reporting of COVID-19 vaccination information on a death certificate form.	Costello	
SF 2033	A bill for an act requiring the provision of a product-specific fact sheet to each patient or caregiver prior to administration of the COVID-19 vaccine.	Edler Johnson Ragan	
<u>SF 2048</u>	A bill for an act relating to the disbursement and accounting of child support payments, providing penalties, and including effective date provisions.	Costello Ragan	
<u>SF 2052</u>	A bill for an act relating to discrimination on the basis of medical creed under the Iowa civil rights Act of 1965 and including effective date provisions.		
<u>SF 2056</u>	A bill for an act relating to the development of an actionable strategic plan to promote and support breastfeeding in the state.	Sweeney Rowley Trone Garriott	01/25/2022 3:00 PM
<u>SF 2057</u>	A bill for an act relating to the requirements for authorized electronic monitoring in nursing facilities, and providing penalties.	Johnson Bolkcom Green	
<u>SF 2065</u>	A bill for an act relating to claims incorrectly denied or underpaid by Medicaid managed care organizations.	Edler Ragan	
<u>SF 2066</u>	A bill for an act relating to Medicaid program improvements.	Johnson Green Ragan	

SF 2067	A bill for an act relating to the reimbursement of providers under the Medicaid program.		
SF 2069	A bill for an act creating a health equity program and fund, and providing an appropriation.	Costello Garrett Trone Garriott	
SF 2116	A bill for an act relating to reimbursement rates for providers of substance use disorder treatment services.	Costello Bolkcom Johnson	
SF 2117	A bill for an act relating to experimental treatments for terminally ill persons, and including effective date provisions.	Edler Bolkcom Costello	02/02/2022 1:00 PM
<u>SF 2118</u>	A bill for an act relating to mental health and disability services funds to establish county-controlled accounts for administrative expenses and increase the amount mental health and disability services funds may carryforward.	S Edler Costello	
SF 2124	A bill for an act relating to immunization information requested on a medical examiner investigation form.	Costello Johnson Trone Garriott	
SF 2146	A bill for an act relating to a study regarding reimbursement for administrative days.	g Garrett Johnson Mathis	
<u>SF 2147</u>	A bill for an act relating to the validation of Medicaid managed care organization encounter data, providing an appropriation, and providing an effective date.	e Garrett	
<u>SF 2169</u>	A bill for an act relating to assisted reproduction fraud, and providing penalties.	Sweeney Costello Ragan *Johnson	02/09/2022 8:30 AM

	A bill for an act relating to health care employment agencies, and providing penalties.	Edler Trone Garriott	02/10/2022 2:30 PM
<u>SF 2214</u>	A bill for an act establishing a therapeutic foster care services study committee.	Edler Costello Mathis	02/10/2022 12:00 PM (Cancelled) 02/14/2022 10:00 AM
SF 2216	A bill for an act relating to the establishment of state intensive psychiatric units at the state mental health institutes.	Edler Costello	02/10/2022 9:30 AM
SF 2258	A bill for an act relating to the release of nursing facility reimbursement rates under the Medicaid program.	Costello Green Ragan	02/15/2022 12:00 PM
SSB 1062	A bill for an act relating to a certificate of nonviable birth. (See SF 308, SF 577.)	Bolkcom	01/28/2021 10:30 AM (Cancelled) 02/02/2021 1:30 PM
SSB 1063	A bill for an act relating to notice requirements prior to discontinuing fluoridation in a public water supply system, and making penalties applicable.	Johnson Green Trone Garriott	
<u>SSB 1095</u>	A bill for an act relating to the practice of pharmacy, including the prescription and administration of vaccines and collaborative pharmacy practice.(See SF 296.)		02/04/2021 10:30 AM
SSB 1096	A bill for an act relating to the use of generally accepted accounting principles relative to determining allowable costs when reviewing Medicaid provider cost reports.	Edler Green	
SSB 1123	A bill for an act relating to the administration of the reimbursement for rent constituting property taxes paid and related matters and	Bolkcom	

	including effective date provisions.		
SSB 1157	A bill for an act relating to the prescribing and dispensing of self- administered hormonal contraceptives.	Edler Lofgren Ragan	02/16/2021 1:00 PM
SSB 1158	A bill for an act relating to the voting members of a governing board of a mental health and disability services region.(See SF 461.)	Edler	02/10/2021 1:00 PM
SSB 1185	A bill for an act establishing the occupational therapy licensure compact. (See SF 463.)	Costello Bolkcom Green	02/16/2021 10:00 AM
SSB 1193	A bill for an act relating to a study regarding reimbursement for administrative days. (See SF 462.)	Edler Costello Mathis	02/17/2021 1:00 PM
SSB 1222	A bill for an act relating to the provision of transportation services under the Medicaid program.	Edler Costello Trone Garriott	
SSB 1223	A bill for an act relating to assisted reproduction fraud, and providing penalties.(See <u>SF 529</u> .)	•	03/02/2021 12:00 PM
SSB 1227	A bill for an act establishing an inpatient psychiatric bed tracking system study committee.(See SF 524.)	Edler Costello Mathis	03/01/2021 3:00 PM
SSB 1228	A bill for an act relating to trusts for persons with disabilities. (Formerly SF 60; See SF 527.)	Costello Green Ragan	03/01/2021 4:00 PM
SSB 1229	A bill for an act relating to reports prepared by a chief medical officer, licensed physician, or a mental health professional concerning the hospitalization of a person with a mental illness.(See SF 528.)	Edler Costello Mathis	03/01/2021 3:30 PM

	A bill for an act relating to the emergency detention of a person experiencing a mental health or substance use crisis and access centers.(See SF 526.)	Edler Bolkcom Costello	03/02/2021 11:00 AM
SSB 3043	A bill for an act relating to violations by a health care facility.(See <u>SF</u> 2168.)		01/19/2022 1:00 PM
SSB 3065	A bill for an act relating to child care center staff ratios.(See <u>SF 2268</u> .)	Edler Costello Jochum	01/31/2022 2:00 PM
SSB 3066	A bill for an act relating to programs and services under the purview of the department of human services including child care assistance, child and family services, foster care, adoption, and the dependent adult abuse information registry.(See SF 2171.)	Edler Costello Ragan	01/27/2022 1:00 PM
SSB 3077	A bill for an act relating to child welfare, including provisions relating to foster care and the child advocacy board.(See SF 2174.)	Costello Johnson Ragan	01/31/2022 2:30 PM
SSB 3102	A bill for an act relating to juvenile justice including juvenile delinquency, child in need of assistance and family in need of assistance proceedings, juvenile justice reform, and juvenile court expenses and costs, and including effective date provisions.(See SF 2257.)	Edler Costello Ragan	02/08/2022 2:30 PM
SSB 3105	A bill for an act relating to the application of the certificate of need process only to nursing facilities.(See SF 2255.)	Costello Jochum	02/08/2022 3:30 PM
SSB 3116	A bill for an act increasing the amount of cash reserves mental health and disability	Edler Bolkcom Costello	02/10/2022 11:00 AM

services regions may have before affecting quarterly payment amounts and incentive fund eligibility.(See SF <u>2314</u>.)

A bill for an act relating Costello to the newborn Green 02/10/2022 2:00 PM **SSB 3122** screening.(See SF

Trone Garriott

<u>2345</u>.)

A bill for an act relating

to qualifications for Costello 02/16/2022 11:00 maximum benefit Edler AM amounts from the state Jochum

food assistance

program.

A bill for an act relating

to reimbursement of Edler 02/16/2022 10:00 psychiatric intensive Costello AM

02/16/2022 2:00 PM

inpatient care under the Trone Garriott

Medicaid program.(See

SF 2331.)

A bill for an act relating to pregnancy support including by creating the more options for Costello

maternal support Edler **SSB 3145** program and expanding Jochum

> Medicaid postpartum coverage and making appropriations.(See SF

2354.)

Senator Jeff Edler

SSB 3136

SSB 3144

Gina Ten Pas, Committee Secretary